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Armikka Bryant <armikka@dolly.com>

Notice of Deficient Household Goods moving permit application ­ Dolly Apple Inc./Dolly

Inc. 

Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 2:10 PM
To: Armikka Bryant <armikka@dolly.com>

Not really at the moment.  My part is done (for now), I’m waiting for higher-ups/attorneys to complete their response

to the exemption requests so it can be set for the open meeting.  I’m hopeful they’ll get it scheduled soon.  When the

response is served, I’ll let you know so you can take a look at it, if you’re not automatically notified.

 

Mike

From: Armikka Bryant [mailto:armikka@dolly.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 1:53 PM 

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Notice of Deficient Household Goods moving permit application - Dolly Apple Inc./Dolly Inc.

 

Hi Mike,

Are you able to provide an update on our permit application?

 

Thanks,

Armikka

Armikka Bryant

Director of Legal and Government Affairs

901 Fifth Avenue

Suite 600

Seattle, WA 98104­3188

646.303.3533

armikka@dolly.com

dolly.com

 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS: This e­mail message and any attachments hereto are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e­mail message, and/or any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e­mail in error, please immediately notify us by reply e­mail and permanently delete the original and any copy of this message, its attachment(s), and
any printout thereof.
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On Wed, Aug 15, 2018 at 10:51 AM Armikka Bryant <armikka@dolly.com> wrote:

Excellent. Thank you!

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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